KMGC (FM)
Camden, Arkansas
Issues and Programs
1st Quarter 2023
January, February March
Placed in file April 10, 2023
QUARTERLY ISSUES LIST

- 1. CAMDEN AREA CHAMBER BANQUET
- 2. HUNGER CADC TO DISTRIBUTE COMMODITIES
- 3. CLEAN UP CAMDEN

ISSUE – CAMDEN AREA CHAMBER BANQUET DATE – January 5, 2023 PROGRAM – News 6am, 7am, 8am, 9,am Noon, 5pm LENGTH – 2 minutes.

The Camden Area Chamber of Commerce's Annual Banquet will be held Thursday, January 19th at 6 pm in the Camden Fairview High School Gymnasium. Beth Osteen, Chamber Director, came into the studio to talk about the event. Shae stated that Former Razorback fullback Marvin Caston will be the guest speaker and will bring with him 3-5 significant current Razorback athletes from various sports to sign autographs and have pictures taken after the event. Mr. Caston is the Executive Director of ONEArkansas NIL, a nonprofit aimed at assisting Arkansas student-athletes in following their passion of supporting various nonprofits throughout the Natural State via Name, Image and Likeness activations. The Pryce Robertson Autism Awareness Foundation is responsible for securing Mr. Caston and the athletes to be present at the banquet. Sponsor tables for the event are \$1,000 for a reserved table of eight or \$500 for a table of four. Sponsors for the event will be able to have a private reception prior to the event with Mr. Caston and the athletes. Deadline for sponsoring a table is Friday, January 13th. Individual tickets can be purchased for \$30. Mrs. Osteen state that to purchase tickets or for more information contact the Camden Area Chamber of Commerce at 836-6426 or info@camdenareachamberofcommerce.org.

## ISSUE - HUNGER - CADC TO DISTRIBUTE COMMODITIES DATE - February 01, 2023 PROGRAM - News 6am, 7am, 8am, 9,am Noon, 5pm LENGTH - 2 minutes.

Central Arkansas Development Council distributed USDA Commodities in Ouachita County Wednesday, February 15, and Thursday, February 16, 2023, in Camden. Station reported that Distribution was to begin at 9 am. Food Items May Include: UHT Milk, Dried Date Pieces, Raisins, Vegetable Soup, Tomato Soup, Dry Garbanzo Beans, Canned Black Beans, Almonds, Mac & Cheese, Canned Pork, Canned Chicken. In Ouachita County, commodities will be distributed at the following locations:

**Ouachita County:** 

IVRA CLARK PARK

828 Visor Street, Camden

In Calhoun County, commodities will be distributed at the following location:

**CADC** Office

210 South Lee Street, Hampton

ID must be present in order to receive commodities. All customers receiving commodities must present identification. Must Meet Income Guidelines.

ISSUE - CLEAN UP CAMDEN
DATE - March 08, 2023
PROGRAM - News 6am, 7am, 8am, 9,am Noon, 5pm

## LENGTH - 2 minutes

The community was asked to come out and help clean up the trash along the main roads within the city of Camden. The story included the roads in this city activity to include Adams Ave., Cash Rd., Branyon Hunnicutt Bypass, California Ave. SW, Dooley Womack Dr., Fairview Rd., Maul Rd., Mt Holly Rd. SW and Washington St. The report also informed listeners that trash bags, safety vests gloves and bottled water were to be available and will be distributed beginning at 7:00 AM the morning of the clean-up at Thrive Church located at 746 California Ave. SW along with individual street clean-up assignments and instructions. If you are interested in helping with this city activity please email your name, number of participants and contact information to edwardwinters54@gmail.com,

Doc Bryce does a story each month on the events at the Quorum Court Meeting and the City Council Meeting.

PSA's included Times and Dates of City Council, Quorum Court and OPED Meetings, Area Church Activities and Civic Club Activities and meetings.

Helen Aregood

General Manager

Helm Aregood

April 10, 2023

Date